Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

(] Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
X Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

L] Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

Primary Sponsor: Councilwoman Attica Scott

Amount: $10,154.80 Date: 1/24/14

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

District 1 Street Lights Installed

3405 Lees Lane (7 Lights) $6595.20
3613 Lees Lane (2 Lights) $1779.60
3325 Penway Ave (! Light) $ 890.00
3315 Linwood Ave ( 1 Light) $ 890.00

City Agency: Public Works

Contact Person: Arnitra Rivers

Agency Phone: 6;.7 Lf{g 7??2

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Sanders, Donna

From: Rivers, Arnitra N

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 2:34 PM
To: Sanders, Donna

Subject: RE: Streetlight Request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

The $890 is the total for 5 years.

From: Sanders, Donna

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 1:01 PM
To: Rivers, Arnitra N

Cc: Scott, Attica W

Subject: RE: Streetlight Request

Arnitra, The amounts for Penway and Linwood, is that $890 total for 5 years or $890 per year totaling $4450? Please
advise. Thanks much.

From: Rivers, Arnitra N

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 11:12 AM
To: Sanders, Donna

Cc: Scott, Attica W

Subject: RE: Streetlight Request

Donna,

I'm waiting to receive an estimate on this list of locations. The estimates | received for 3325 Penway Ave and 3315
Linwood Ave would be $890.00 for each location over the course of 5 years. Please let me know if you have any further
guestions, thanks.

From: Sanders, Donna

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 12:59 PM
To: Rivers, Arnitra N

Cc: Scott, Attica W

Subject: RE: Streetlight Request

Arnitra, | have following addresses on Lees Lane for street light installation:
3405
3411



Sanders, Donna

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Rivers, Arnitra N

Wednesday, January 08, 2014 12:24 PM
Sanders, Donna

Scott, Attica W

Streetlight Estimates

Follow up
Flagged

Red Category

Here are the estimates | received from LG&E regarding lighting at Lees Ln.

3405 Lees Ln (7 lights) — $6595.20/5 yr total
3613 Lees Ln (2 lights) - $1779.60/5 yr total

Arnitra Rivers

Administrative Specialist

Engineering & Operations Departments

Louisville Metro Public Works
444 S. 5th Street, Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-3988



Interagency Name:

MeTra Tibl « (Moeks

Program/Project Name: S'///é‘ et ‘ [//7//}7' '//\j 3‘7/@. ///}7/ 0,\)

Yes/No/NA

Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?

Yes
N

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount?

N A

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
the request form description?

M H

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Y

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

S

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000?

M A

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

s
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